| !SOGC! (FBI)

From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: urs ber 05, 2015 12:14 PM
To: (ODAG) (JMD) b6
Cc: [ l(oGe) EBiy| _|(oGe) (FBI) s
Subject: FW: Portal

in light o below email in which he conveys AD Sleeper’s invitation for DOJ to have “another go over the
web portal in advance of a planned IA review,” below please find the relevant access information. Please note | just

received this information and thus have not yet reviewed it myself. Per our discussion, if you would kindly filter any DOJ
comments and concerns through you and then on to me, | will make sure FBI OGC presents them. The log-in
information and note from OPA is immediately below:

€

Good Morning

b6
b7C

A/sC requested | provide you with the URL and access information for the Don’t Be a Puppet website.
Please find this information below and let me know if you have any questions. Please note that the some content has
been reviewed by OGC and verbiage has been drafted and revised by OPA writers based on feedback from executives,

special interest groups, and law enforcement partners. Please let us know if you find anything legally objectionable in
the site.

URL: httgs:“cve.fbi.gg_\i

U

P:

Thanks, bé
b7C
b7E

ssistant General Counsel

Office of the General Counsel, National Security Law Branch

Federal Bureau of isation

Phone:

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination
(unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling

From3: (CG) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2 ;

To:| 'ODAG) (JMD) bGC) (FBI) 'NSD) (JMD) )

CcI (DO) (FBI); [OPE) (FBI) BE
Subject: Poria

b7C

AD Sleeper has extended the opportunity to for DOJ to have another go over of the web portal in advance of a
planned IA review. We also briefed the Director today and got the green light to move forward when ready. In sum he

1
ACLU-201




had no concerns. We advised we are going to preview it with the IA first. We are sending out an IA invite to preview the
portal on this Tuesday from noon to 1. Lastlytl-uas for review the web portal fact sheet we discussed this morning
at the IPC. | have asked him to work it through with you by COB Monday. We intend to share it with the IA in order to
demonstrate the thoroughness of the review process.

A/Section Chief
FBI Office of Partner Engagement bé
Countering Violent Extremism Section b7C

[office) b7E

[mobile)

lUnclass)
L (SIPR)
(JWICS)
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